
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

LOCAL ADVISORY BOARD 
MEETING 

 
 

November 12, 2019 
 
 

Executive Conference Room 



 

 
Office of the Chancellor 

505.863-7501 l 705 Gurley Avenue l Gallup, New Mexico 87301 l malm@unm.edu 

gallup.unm.edu 

UNM Gallup Local Advisory Board Meeting 
Room GH1216 --- 705 Gurley Avenue 

November 12, 2019 --- 1:00 PM 
Gallup, NM 87301 

 
Agenda 

 
I Call to Order, Confirmation of a Quorum, Adoption of the Agenda – Local Advisory Board Chair Ralph Richards 
 
II Vote to Approve Minutes: September 17, 2019 Regular Meeting – Ralph Richards 
 
III Public Comment Related to Items on the Agenda (limit 3 min. per speaker) 

All speakers must sign in with the Recording Secretary 
 

IV Comments from Local Advisory Board Members related to items on the Agenda. 
 

V Chancellor’s Report - James Malm 
A. Academic Affairs 

1. 2019 Faculty Union Election Results: October 18, 2019 
B. Business Operations 

2. UNM-Gallup Campus Summary of Current and Plant Funds Report: 2020 Period 4 
3. UNM Foundation Consolidated Investment Fund Endowment Program 6/30/2019 Endowment 

Activity Report Gallup Branch  
4. UNM-Gallup Physical Plant Storage Facility Update: October 1, 2019 OAC Meeting Minutes 
5. New Mexico Higher Education Department Capital Outlay Recommendations for FY21  
6. UNM-Gallup 5yr Capital Plan Update - Provost: November 2019 
7. UNM-Gallup Branch Campus Multi-Year Financial Planning Report - Provost: November 2019 

C. Student Success and Enrollment Management 
8. UNM-Gallup Weekly Activity Report Enrollment Dashboard Spring 2019 
9. UNM-Gallup 2018 Retention Measure: 10.3% Growth over decade low in 2016 
10. UNM-Gallup Fall 2019 Commencement 

 
VI New Business – Ralph Richards 

A. 2019 Local Election Results 
B. UNM Day at the Legislature & Alumni Association Legislator Appreciation Reception: Monday, January 

27, 2020 
C. Gallup-McKinley County Day at the Legislature & Legislative Reception: Thursday, January 30, 2020 

1. Legislative Priority Form for Brochure Publication 
2. Draft Agenda version October 29 
3. Honoree Nominations for Senate and House: Due November 30 

 
VII Old Business – Ralph Richards 

None 
 

VIII Public Comments Not Related to Items on the Agenda (limit 3 min. per speaker) 
All speakers must sign in with the Recording Secretary 

 
IX Adjourn 

 
  



 

 
Office of the Chancellor 

505.863-7501 l 705 Gurley Avenue l Gallup, New Mexico 87301 l malm@unm.edu 

gallup.unm.edu 

Dates to Remember 
December 5   Holiday New Mexico, UNMG Commons from 5:30 to 8:00 pm 
December 14, 2019  UNMG Fall Commencement, Gallup High School Ken Holloway Auditorium at 10:00 am 
January 21, 2020  UNMG Local Advisory Board Meeting, Executive Conference Room GH1216 at 1:00 pm 
January 27   UNM Day at the Legislature & Alumni Association Legislator Appreciation Reception 
January 30   Gallup-McKinley County Day at the Legislature & Legislative Reception 
February 18   UNMG Local Advisory Board Meeting, Executive Conference Room GH1216 at 1:00 pm 
March 17   UNMG Local Advisory Board Meeting, Executive Conference Room GH1216 at 1:00 pm 
April 21    UNMG Local Advisory Board Meeting, Executive Conference Room GH1216 at 1:00 pm 
May 19    UNMG Local Advisory Board Meeting, Executive Conference Room GH1216 at 1:00 pm 
June 23    UNMG Local Advisory Board Meeting, Executive Conference Room GH1216 at 1:00 pm 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to 
attend or participate in the meeting, please contact the Chancellor’s Office (505-863-7501) as soon as possible.  Public documents, including the agenda 
and minutes, can be provided in various accessible formats.  Please contact the Chancellor’s Office if a summary or other type of accessible format is 
needed. 



   

Z:\CORRESPONDENCE\Meetings\Local Board\Minutes\2019 Minutes\20190917 Board Minutes.docx Page 1 

 
UNM GALLUP LOCAL ADVISORY BOARD MINUTES 

 

Tuesday, September 17, 2019 1:00 PM 
Executive Conference Room GH1216 Gallup, NM 87301 
 

UNM GALLUP LOCAL BOARD 
Teri Garcia .................................................................................................................................................... P 
Olin Kieyoomia .............................................................................................................................................. P 
Gerald O’Hara ............................................................................................................................................... P 
Ralph Richards ............................................................................................................................................. P 
Priscilla Smith ............................................................................................................................................... P 
 

UNM-GALLUP STAFF AND GUESTS: 
James Malm, CEO 
Dan Primozic, Dean of Instruction 
Robert Griego, Director Business Operation 
Jayme McMahon, Director Student Affairs 
Brittany Babycos, Sr. Institutional Researcher 

Rob Hunter, MCHS, CEO 
Elizabeth Hardin-Burrola, Gallup Independent 
Jordan Bradley, Gallup Independent 
Christy Butler, Executive Assistant 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM I - Call to Order, Confirmation of Quorum, Adoption of Agenda 
Chair Ralph Richards called the September 17, 2019 regular meeting of the UNM-Gallup Local Advisory 
Board to order at 1:04 PM with roll call.  A quorum was present. 
 

Motion was made by Teri Garcia to approve the UNM Gallup Local Advisory Board Agenda as presented.  
Motion was seconded by Priscilla Smith and approved by unanimous roll call vote at 1:05 PM. 
 

AGENDA ITEM II - Approval of Minutes 
Motion made by Teri Garcia to approve the August 20, 2019 Board regular meeting minutes as presented, 
seconded by Priscilla Smith.  Motion approved by unanimous roll call vote at 1:05 PM. 
 

AGENDA ITEM III – Public Comment Related to Items on the Agenda (limit 3 min per speaker) 
None 
 

AGENDA ITEM IV – Comment from Local Board Members Related to Items on the Agenda. 
None 
 

AGENDA ITEM V – Chief Executive Officer’s Report – James Malm 
a. UNM-Gallup WAR Dashboards: Fall 2019 - James Malm reported headcount is up 13% from last 

year and then turned the report over to Brittany Babycos.  Brittany reported the changes in head 
count from fall 2018 and fall 2019 as shown below.  A total increase of student headcount of 318 for 
a total of 2498 UNMG students.  Enrollment for UNM Gallup is up 4%. 
 

 



   

Z:\CORRESPONDENCE\Meetings\Local Board\Minutes\2019 Minutes\20190917 Board Minutes.docx Page 2 

b. UNM-Gallup Campus Summary of Current and Plant Funds Report: 2020 Period 2 – Robert Griego 
reported the budget is consistent with last year.  We are at 23% of revenue compared to budget 
and we are at 17% through the year.  Expenses are at 12% for the year.  We are in good financial 
standing, at this time. 

 

The Board had a memorial moment in memory of Marilee Petranovich. 
 

AGENDA ITEM VI – New Business – Ralph Richards 
a. 2019 McKinley County Local Election Contest/Candidate List – Teri Garcia is running unopposed for 

Position 3.  Position 4 has Edwin J. Begay a former member of the board and Olin Kieyoomia a 
current member of the board running.  Rebecca Apel a community member and current board 
member Gerald O’Hara are running for Position 5.  The Election will be November 5, 2019. 

 

AGENDA ITEM VII – Old Business – Ralph Richards 
a. Student Housing – Gerald O’Hara – Last meeting was attended by Brett Newberry who spoke in 

favor of student housing.  Gerald is asking, from the Board, a letter of support for a public/ private 
consortium for student housing accommodations.  After discussion, a consensus of the Board, was 
in favor of Ralph Richards writing a letter of support for a public/ private with business, organization 
and community groups’ work together to investigate the feasibility of student housing.  UNMG does 
not have any funding for student housing.  The letter of support will be delivered to Bob 
Rosebrough. 

 

AGENDA ITEM VIII – Public Comments Not Related to Items on the Agenda (limit 3 min. per speaker) 
Elizabeth Hardin-Burrola and Jordon Bradley reporters from the Gallup Independent had questions on 
clarification regarding IR numbers. 
 

AGENDA ITEM IX – Vote to Adjourn for Executive Session – Ralph Richards 
a. Executive Session pursuant to NM Open Meeting Act Acquisition or Disposal of Real Property or 

Water Rights, Section 10-15-1-H.(8), NMSA 1978.—Priscilla Smith made motion to adjourn the 
regular meeting of the UNMG Local Advisory Board to Executive Session for a discussion 
concerning Section 10-15-1H.(8), NMSA 1978 regarding the purchase, acquisition or disposal of 
real property.  Gerald O’Hara seconded the motion.  The motion was approved by unanimous roll 
call vote at 1:34 PM. 

 

Olin Kieyoomia arrived 1:36 pm. 
 

AGENDA ITEM X – Invite the Public back into the meeting. 
 

AGENDA ITEM XI – Vote to reconvene the meeting a certification that only the matter described in Agenda 
Item IX was discussed in Executive Session, and if necessary, final action on the matter discussed in 
Executive Session that are required to be taken in Open Session — Motion to reconvene meeting from 
Executive Session was made by Priscilla Smith, seconded by Gerald O’Hara.  The motion was approved by 
unanimous roll call vote at 2:18 PM.   
 

Priscilla Smith certified the only discussion of the UNMG Local Advisory board Executive Session was the 
Gallup Campus offer of purchase of property Pursuant to NM Open Meeting Act; Acquisition or Disposal of 
Real Property or Water Rights, Section 10-15-1-H.(8), NMSA 1978.  No motion for action was made. 
 

AGENDA ITEM XII – Adjourn 
Priscilla Smith made motion to adjourn, seconded by Teri Garcia and passed by unanimous roll call vote at 
2:18 PM. 
 
 
 
 
______________________________________  ______________________________________ 
Ralph Richards, Chair       Priscilla Smith, Secretary 
 
Christy Butler, Executive Assistant 
Board Recording Secretary 
 



From: Senior Vice Provost <svp@unm.edu>  
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2019 3:13 PM 
To: Shawn Berman <sberman@unm.edu>; Mark Childs <mchilds@unm.edu>; Mark Peceny 
<markpec@unm.edu>; Deborah Rifenbary <riffer@unm.edu>; Christos Christodoulou 
<christos@unm.edu>; Regina Carlow <rcarlow@unm.edu>; Julie Coonrod <jcoonrod@unm.edu>; Greg 
Lanier <glanier@unm.edu>; Robert Delcampo <delcampo@unm.edu>; Richard Clement 
<riclement@unm.edu>; Pareja, Sergio <pareja@law.unm.edu>; James Richard Malm 
<malm@unm.edu>; Alice Letteney <alicel@unm.edu>; Cynthia Rooney <cjrooney@unm.edu>; Patrick 
Valdez <plvaldez@unm.edu> 
Cc: James Paul Holloway <jpholloway@unm.edu> 
Subject: Union election results 
 
Colleagues,  
 
On behalf of Provost Holloway, I write to inform you of today’s faculty union election results.  
 
The faculty have voted in favor of the two UA-UNM bargaining units: 

• Adjunct faculty vote count – 259 yes, 26 no, 3 invalidated 
• Continuing faculty vote count – 500 yes, 304 no, 60 challenge  

 
We are pleased so many of our faculty colleagues took the time to vote, and we are committed to 
working on the issues that will not be subject to negotiation.  
 
Thank you for your support throughout this process.  
 
Best, 
Barbara 
 
Barbara Rodríguez, Ph.D., CCC-SLP 
Senior Vice Provost 
Professor of Speech and Hearing Sciences 
Academic Affairs 
University of New Mexico 
Albuquerque, NM 87131 
 

mailto:svp@unm.edu
mailto:sberman@unm.edu
mailto:mchilds@unm.edu
mailto:markpec@unm.edu
mailto:riffer@unm.edu
mailto:christos@unm.edu
mailto:rcarlow@unm.edu
mailto:jcoonrod@unm.edu
mailto:glanier@unm.edu
mailto:delcampo@unm.edu
mailto:riclement@unm.edu
mailto:pareja@law.unm.edu
mailto:malm@unm.edu
mailto:alicel@unm.edu
mailto:cjrooney@unm.edu
mailto:plvaldez@unm.edu
mailto:jpholloway@unm.edu


Exhibit 1 - UNM GALLUP Campus 
Summary of Current and Plant Funds

Original Revised 

Budget 2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2020

PERIOD 04 PERIOD 04 PERIOD 04

Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
Revenues Instruction and General 15,302,937 742,610 15,302,937 0 5,222,242.98 .00

Student Social and Cultural Ex 15 79,120 2,800 79,120 0 39,759.10 .00
Research Ex 16 0 0 0 0 .00 .00
Public Service Ex 17 12,773 1,008,620 12,773 0 18,425.00 .00
Student Aid Ex 19 0 0 0 0 5,840.15 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 1,230,303 0 1,230,303 0 462,272.43 .00

Subtotal Current Funds 16,625,133 1,754,030 16,625,133 0 5,748,539.66 .00
TOTAL Revenues 16,625,133 1,754,030 16,625,133 0 5,748,539.66 .00
Beginning Balance Instruction and General 5,562,831 0 0 0 6,795,805.08 .00

Student Social and Cultural Ex 15 64,424 0 0 0 109,499.51 .00
Public Service Ex 17 318,445 0 0 0 327,588.04 .00
Internal Services Ex 18 3,640 0 0 0 (2,011.50) .00
Student Aid Ex 19 276,587 0 0 0 237,144.34 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 169,929 0 0 0 44,971.66 .00

Subtotal Current Funds 6,395,856 0 0 0 7,512,997.13 .00
TOTAL Beginning Balance 6,395,856 0 0 0 7,512,997.13 .00
Total Available Instruction and General 20,865,768 742,610 15,302,937 0 12,018,048.06 .00

Student Social and Cultural Ex 15 143,544 2,800 79,120 0 149,258.61 .00
Research Ex 16 0 0 0 0 .00 .00
Public Service Ex 17 331,218 1,008,620 12,773 0 346,013.04 .00
Internal Services Ex 18 3,640 0 0 0 (2,011.50) .00
Student Aid Ex 19 276,587 0 0 0 242,984.49 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 1,400,232 0 1,230,303 0 507,244.09 .00

Subtotal Current Funds 23,020,989 1,754,030 16,625,133 0 13,261,536.79 .00
TOTAL Total Available 23,020,989 1,754,030 16,625,133 0 13,261,536.79 .00

Run on: 11/07/2019 



Exhibit 1 - UNM GALLUP Campus 
Summary of Current and Plant Funds

Original Revised 

Budget 2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2020

PERIOD 04 PERIOD 04 PERIOD 04

Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
Expenditures Instruction and General 14,679,602 742,610 14,683,303 0 4,259,009.66 .00

Student Social and Cultural Ex 15 79,120 2,800 79,120 0 13,368.00 .00
Research Ex 16 0 0 0 0 .00 .00
Public Service Ex 17 12,773 1,008,620 12,773 0 27,169.07 .00
Internal Services Ex 18 0 0 0 0 2,057.81 .00
Student Aid Ex 19 100,000 0 100,000 0 52,170.00 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 1,190,303 0 1,190,303 0 463,202.22 .00

Subtotal Current Funds 16,061,798 1,754,030 16,065,499 0 4,816,976.76 .00
TOTAL Expenditures 16,061,798 1,754,030 16,065,499 0 4,816,976.76 .00
Transfers Instruction and General (623,335) 0 (619,634) 0 (559,633.70) .00

Student Aid Ex 19 100,000 0 100,000 0 646.63 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 (40,000) 0 (40,000) 0 .00 .00

Subtotal Current Funds (563,335) 0 (559,634) 0 (558,987.07) .00
TOTAL Transfers (563,335) 0 (559,634) 0 (558,987.07) .00
Ending Balance Instruction and General 5,562,831 0 0 0 7,199,404.70 .00

Student Social and Cultural Ex 15 64,424 0 0 0 135,890.61 .00
Research Ex 16 0 0 0 0 .00 .00
Public Service Ex 17 318,445 0 0 0 318,843.97 .00
Internal Services Ex 18 3,640 0 0 0 (4,069.31) .00
Student Aid Ex 19 276,587 0 0 0 191,461.12 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 169,929 0 0 0 44,041.87 .00

Subtotal Current Funds 6,395,856 0 0 0 7,885,572.96 .00
TOTAL Ending Balance 6,395,856 0 0 0 7,885,572.96 .00
Total Expenditures, Transfers and 23,020,989 1,754,030 16,625,133 0 13,261,536.79 .00
Balances

Run on: 11/07/2019 



Gallup Branch

Administered by the Director's Office

Endowment Name Purpose
UNMF 

Account
Principal 

Index
Spending 

Index

Fair Market 
Value 

7/1/2019
Additions 

(Withdrawals)

Net 
Investment 

Earnings 
(Loss)

Spending 
Distribution

Fair Market 
Value 

9/30/2019

Allen and Leone Rollie Scholarship Fund Scholarship 607370 751010 162023 140,801.24 0.00 (255.14) (1,262.92) 139,283.18

Basilio Di Gregorio Business Scholarship Scholarship 605290 751011 751012 116,052.38 0.00 (210.30) (1,040.93) 114,801.15

Charles Vidal Endowed Scholarship Scholarship 605840 751004 162015 42,133.28 0.00 (76.34) (377.92) 41,679.02

Cibola Medical Foundation Nursing Scholarship Scholarship 610478 171015 171016 102,640.63 50,000.00 (185.99) (920.64) 151,534.00

Desbah Largo Scholarship at the Gallup Branch Scholarship 601510 751001 162028 27,737.75 0.00 (50.26) (248.79) 27,438.70

Fred R. Tamony Endowment Scholarship 607980 751013 751014 118,061.26 0.00 (213.94) (1,058.95) 116,788.37

Gallup Branch Nursing Scholarship Scholarship 630960 751005 162030 5,398.70 0.00 (9.79) (48.42) 5,340.49

Mary Ann Zollinger Fund Scholarship 630950 751000 162029 32,691.66 0.00 (59.23) (293.23) 32,339.20

Myrtle Loughridge Memorial Scholarship Scholarship 600170 751006 162027 40,472.42 0.00 (73.34) (363.02) 40,036.06

United Indian Traders Association Fund Scholarship 604440 751007 162014 53,010.37 0.00 (96.06) (475.48) 52,438.83

UNM Gallup Entrepreneurial Professsorship - Match Faculty Support 632320 152003 152004 34,001.89 0.00 (61.61) (304.98) 33,635.30

UNM-Gallup Entrepreneurial Professorship Faculty Support 609590 152002 152004 10,200.64 0.00 (18.48) (91.50) 10,090.66

Administered by the Director's Office Total : 723,202.22 50,000.00 (1,310.48) (6,486.78) 765,404.96

Gallup Branch Total : 723,202.22 50,000.00 (1,310.48) (6,486.78) 765,404.96

**Your endowment is shared with other schools/colleges or programs.

If you need additional information, please e-mail Kenny Stansbury at kenny.stansbury@unmfund.org. Page 1Tuesday, October 22, 2019

CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENT FUND

UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO FOUNDATION

ENDOWMENT PROGRAM -  9/30/2019

ENDOWMENT ACTIVITY REPORT



Jaynes Corporation
2906 Broadway NE
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87107
Phone: (505) 345-8591 
Fax: (505) 345-8598

Project: A-G-19009 - UNM Gallup Physical Plant
2218 Peggy Ann Drive

Gallup, New Mexico 87301
Phone: 505-345-8591

Fax: 505-345-8598

UNM Gallup OAC Meeting Agenda
MEETING DATE: 10/01/2019 MEETING TIME: 10:30 AM  -  11:30 AM Mountain Time (US &

Canada)

MEETING LOCATION: UNM Gallup - Gurley Hall Admin Conference
Room

  

OVERVIEW:

ATTACHMENTS:

ATTENDEES:

Name Company Phone Number Email

Marcus Ortiz Jaynes Corporation Tel: (505) 345-8591 marcus.ortiz@jaynescorp.com

Eldon Watchman Jaynes Structures, Inc. Tel: (505) 345-8591 eldon.watchman@jaynescorp.com

Maria Probasco University of New Mexico Tel:  mprobasc@unm.edu

Chuck Carlson Vigil & Associates Arch Group Tel: (505)890-5030 charles@va-architects.com

Vicente Castillo Vigil & Associates Arch Group Tel: (505)890-5030 vicente@va-architects.com

 
 

 Schedule & Safety

No Meeting Origin Title Assignment Due Date Priority Status

1.1 1 Schedule Open

 Description:
Schedule update:
 
The concrete crew is preparing to pour the building slab by the end of this week. 
Dallago is working on the main waterline.
Work on the storm drain wills start next week. 
Underslab plumbing RI will be completed this week. 
Dirtwork ongoing. CGI is starting to break the rock in the pond.
Underslab electrical RI is ongoing.
 

1.2 1 Safety Open

 Description:
- The main safety concern is that there is a lot of machinery, equipment, and uneven grades onsite.
- Jaynes will have safety orientations for all new employees working onsite. 
- Safety toolbox talks will be given every week & the topics will relate to the top concerns that week.  
- If anyone has any concerns/comments about safety, please bring it to our attention so we can evaluate and make
corrections/changes as needed.  

 

 Submittals & RFIs

No Meeting Origin Title Assignment Due Date Priority Status

Jaynes Corporation Page 1 of 2 Printed On: 10/28/2019  04:23 PM  

 

 

Meeting #5

  



2.1 1 Submittals Open

 Description:
Submittal logs reviewed.

2.2 1 RFIs Open

 Description:
RFI Logs Reviewed.
 
RFI#2 was discussed for the transformer location & primary conduit routing. The City of Gallup is going to confirm the new routing &
will coordinate with UNM to make sure everyone is on the same page. Once the city get's the new design, chuck will coordinate with
the electrical engineer. 

 

 Procurement

No Meeting Origin Title Assignment Due Date Priority Status

3.1 2 Procurement Open

 Description:
- Transformer: It was mentioned by the City of Gallup that the transformer should be in stock so there wont be a lead time issue with
getting this. 
 
- The metal building has been submitted & approved. We're working on getting a fabrication schedule from the manufacturer. 

 

 PCOs/CORs

No Meeting Origin Title Assignment Due Date Priority Status

4.1 5 PCOs/CORs Open

 Description:
Refer to the attached Logs.
 
- ASI#002 Added Window (Costs Submitted)
- Operating Gate Changes (Pricing)
- Second Garage Door (Costs Submitted)
- ASI#03 FA Panel Changes (Pricing)
- Rock Removal (Allowance - Pending)
 
 

 

 New Business

No Meeting Origin Title Assignment Due Date Priority Status

5.1 1 New Business Open

 Description:
- An ASI will be issued to change the FA system to a "silent knight" system. 
- The team was notified that some rock was hit in the pond area. The team will need to get some rock removal equipment onsite so we
will track the hours & amount of equipment used. 

Jaynes Corporation Page 2 of 2 Printed On: 10/28/2019  04:23 PM  

 

 

Meeting #5

  



# Activity ID Activity Name Orig
Dur

Rem
Dur

Start Finish

1 UNM GALLUP - PHYSICAL PLANT & STORAGE FACILITY - UPDATE-02 (dd=24Oct19) in useUNM GALLUP - PHYSICAL PLANT & STORAGE FACILITY - UPDATE-02 (dd=24Oct19) in useUNM GALLUP - PHYSICAL PLANT & STORAGE FACILITY - UPDATE-02 (dd=24Oct19) in useUNM GALLUP - PHYSICAL PLANT & STORAGE FACILITY - UPDATE-02 (dd=24Oct19) in useUNM GALLUP - PHYSICAL PLANT & STORAGE FACILITY - UPDATE-02 (dd=24Oct19) in useUNM GALLUP - PHYSICAL PLANT & STORAGE FACILITY - UPDATE-02 (dd=24Oct19) in use

2 PROJECT MILESTONES/KEY DATESPROJECT MILESTONES/KEY DATESPROJECT MILESTONES/KEY DATESPROJECT MILESTONES/KEY DATESPROJECT MILESTONES/KEY DATESPROJECT MILESTONES/KEY DATES

3 LEVEL OF EFFORT (measures points to point durations)LEVEL OF EFFORT (measures points to point durations)LEVEL OF EFFORT (measures points to point durations)LEVEL OF EFFORT (measures points to point durations)LEVEL OF EFFORT (measures points to point durations)LEVEL OF EFFORT (measures points to point durations)

4 AAAA-2000 OVERALL PROJECT DURATION (starts @ erosion control) (level of effort) (7-day cal) 218 170 28.Aug.19 A 10.Apr.20

5 XXOF-5000 FOUNDATIONS, SLAB ON GRADE (level of effort) (7-day cal) 45 5 16.Sep.19 A 28.Oct.19

6 PROCUREMENT TASKSPROCUREMENT TASKSPROCUREMENT TASKSPROCUREMENT TASKSPROCUREMENT TASKSPROCUREMENT TASKS

7 DIVISION 05 - METALSDIVISION 05 - METALSDIVISION 05 - METALSDIVISION 05 - METALSDIVISION 05 - METALSDIVISION 05 - METALS

8 METAL BUILDING PROCUREMENTMETAL BUILDING PROCUREMENTMETAL BUILDING PROCUREMENTMETAL BUILDING PROCUREMENTMETAL BUILDING PROCUREMENTMETAL BUILDING PROCUREMENT

9 POFD-5000 FABRICATE/DELIVER METAL BUILDING SYSTEM (exp finish) 40 30 15.Oct.19 A 06.Dec.19

10 DIVISION 21 - FIRE SUPPRESSION/PROTECTIONDIVISION 21 - FIRE SUPPRESSION/PROTECTIONDIVISION 21 - FIRE SUPPRESSION/PROTECTIONDIVISION 21 - FIRE SUPPRESSION/PROTECTIONDIVISION 21 - FIRE SUPPRESSION/PROTECTIONDIVISION 21 - FIRE SUPPRESSION/PROTECTION

11 FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEMSFIRE PROTECTION SYSTEMSFIRE PROTECTION SYSTEMSFIRE PROTECTION SYSTEMSFIRE PROTECTION SYSTEMSFIRE PROTECTION SYSTEMS

12 POAP-1530 APPROVE SHOP DRAWINGS - FIRE PROTECTION 10 1 14.Oct.19 A 24.Oct.19

13 POFD-1530 FAB/DELIVER - FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEMS 25 25 25.Oct.19 02.Dec.19

14 DIVISION 22 - PLUMBINGDIVISION 22 - PLUMBINGDIVISION 22 - PLUMBINGDIVISION 22 - PLUMBINGDIVISION 22 - PLUMBINGDIVISION 22 - PLUMBING

15 PLUMBING FIXTURESPLUMBING FIXTURESPLUMBING FIXTURESPLUMBING FIXTURESPLUMBING FIXTURESPLUMBING FIXTURES

16 POFD-1504 FAB/DELIVER - PLUMBING FIXTURES (exp finish) 50 59 03.Oct.19 A 27.Jan.20

17 DIVISION 23 - HVACDIVISION 23 - HVACDIVISION 23 - HVACDIVISION 23 - HVACDIVISION 23 - HVACDIVISION 23 - HVAC

18 FLEX DUCT/GRILLES/DIFFUSERSFLEX DUCT/GRILLES/DIFFUSERSFLEX DUCT/GRILLES/DIFFUSERSFLEX DUCT/GRILLES/DIFFUSERSFLEX DUCT/GRILLES/DIFFUSERSFLEX DUCT/GRILLES/DIFFUSERS

19 POPS-1509 PREPARE/SUBMIT - FLEX DUCT/GRILL/REG/DIFFUSERS DATA 10 14 26.Aug.19 A 12.Nov.19

20 POAP-1509 APPROVE SHOP DRAWINGS - FLEX DUCT/GRILL/REG/DIFFUSERS DATA 10 10 13.Nov.19 26.Nov.19

21 LONG LEAD MECHANICAL EQUIPMENTLONG LEAD MECHANICAL EQUIPMENTLONG LEAD MECHANICAL EQUIPMENTLONG LEAD MECHANICAL EQUIPMENTLONG LEAD MECHANICAL EQUIPMENTLONG LEAD MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT

22 POPS-1519 PREPARE/SUBMIT - LONG LEAD MECH EQUIPMENT 15 6 26.Aug.19 A 31.Oct.19

23 POAP-1519 APPROVE SHOP DRAWINGS - LONG LEAD MECH EQUIPMENT 10 10 01.Nov.19 14.Nov.19

24 POFD-1748 FAB/DELIVER - UNIT SITTING ON GRADE 55 55 15.Nov.19 13.Feb.20

25 DIVISION 26 - ELECTRICALDIVISION 26 - ELECTRICALDIVISION 26 - ELECTRICALDIVISION 26 - ELECTRICALDIVISION 26 - ELECTRICALDIVISION 26 - ELECTRICAL

26 LIGHT FIXTURESLIGHT FIXTURESLIGHT FIXTURESLIGHT FIXTURESLIGHT FIXTURESLIGHT FIXTURES

27 POAP-1618 APPROVE SHOP DRAWINGS - LIGHT FIXTURES 10 2 03.Oct.19 A 25.Oct.19

28 POFD-1618 FAB/DELIVER - LIGHT FIXTURES 60 60 28.Oct.19 30.Jan.20

29 CONSTRUCTION TASKSCONSTRUCTION TASKSCONSTRUCTION TASKSCONSTRUCTION TASKSCONSTRUCTION TASKSCONSTRUCTION TASKS

30 SITEWORK (building pad development, utilities, site-grading)SITEWORK (building pad development, utilities, site-grading)SITEWORK (building pad development, utilities, site-grading)SITEWORK (building pad development, utilities, site-grading)SITEWORK (building pad development, utilities, site-grading)SITEWORK (building pad development, utilities, site-grading)

31 SWBP-2040 INSTALL STORM DRAIN LINES/INLETS/MAN-HOLES - [Sitework Utilities] 5 10 22.Oct.19 A 08.Nov.19

32 SWBP-2090 FINAL GRADING (detention pond) - [Sitework Uti lities] 10 10 24.Oct.19 08.Nov.19

33 SWBP-2030 INSTALL SANITARY SEWER LINES - [Sitework Utilities] 10 10 11.Nov.19 25.Nov.19

34 SWBP-2100 RIP-RAP (detention pond) - [Sitework Utilities] 6 6 11.Nov.19 18.Nov.19

35 STRUCTURE, ROOFING, EXTERIOR ENVELOPMENT (structure is metal bldg)STRUCTURE, ROOFING, EXTERIOR ENVELOPMENT (structure is metal bldg)STRUCTURE, ROOFING, EXTERIOR ENVELOPMENT (structure is metal bldg)STRUCTURE, ROOFING, EXTERIOR ENVELOPMENT (structure is metal bldg)STRUCTURE, ROOFING, EXTERIOR ENVELOPMENT (structure is metal bldg)STRUCTURE, ROOFING, EXTERIOR ENVELOPMENT (structure is metal bldg)

36 STF1-1060 INSPECTIONS, CORRECTIONS @ SLAB ON GRADE - [Structure] 2 2 24.Oct.19 25.Oct.19

37 STF1-1070 PLACE, FINISH SLAB ON GRADE - [Structure] 1 1 28.Oct.19 28.Oct.19

38 HARDSCAPE/LANDSCAPE TASKSHARDSCAPE/LANDSCAPE TASKSHARDSCAPE/LANDSCAPE TASKSHARDSCAPE/LANDSCAPE TASKSHARDSCAPE/LANDSCAPE TASKSHARDSCAPE/LANDSCAPE TASKS

39 HANDICAP CLOSE-IN PARKING, ENTRY WAYS, FENCING (includes trash enclosure)HANDICAP CLOSE-IN PARKING, ENTRY WAYS, FENCING (includes trash enclosure)HANDICAP CLOSE-IN PARKING, ENTRY WAYS, FENCING (includes trash enclosure)HANDICAP CLOSE-IN PARKING, ENTRY WAYS, FENCING (includes trash enclosure)HANDICAP CLOSE-IN PARKING, ENTRY WAYS, FENCING (includes trash enclosure)HANDICAP CLOSE-IN PARKING, ENTRY WAYS, FENCING (includes trash enclosure)

40 HSHP-2000 FINAL SITE GRADING (fine grade for site concrete) - [Hardscape/Landscape] 4 4 29.Oct.19 04.Nov.19

41 HSHP-2010 ROUGH-IN UNDERGRND ELECTRICAL - [Hardscape/Landscape] 5 5 05.Nov.19 12.Nov.19

42 HSHP-2040 EXC/FORM/PLACE FOOTINGS (trash enclosure) - [Hardscape/Landscape] 3 3 05.Nov.19 08.Nov.19

43 HSHP-2030 INSTALL IRRIGATION SLEEVES - [Hardscape/Landscape] 4 4 05.Nov.19 11.Nov.19

44 HSHP-2060 FORM/PLACE/FINISH CURB/GUTTER (includes mow/header curbs) - [Hardscape/Landscape] 15 15 05.Nov.19 27.Nov.19

45 HSHP-2210 INSTALL FENCING (entire site, includes gates) - [Hardscape/Landscape] 15 15 05.Nov.19 27.Nov.19

46 HSHP-2050 LAY BLOCK WALLS (trash enclosure) - [Hardscape/Landscape] 3 3 11.Nov.19 13.Nov.19

47 HSHP-2140 BACKFILL/FINE GRADE for SLAB/SIDEWALKS (trash enclosure) - [Hardscape/Landscape] 2 2 14.Nov.19 15.Nov.19

48 HSHP-2150 SET BOLLARDS (trash enclosure) - [Hardscape/Landscape] 2 2 18.Nov.19 19.Nov.19

Wed Thr Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thr Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thr Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thr Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thr Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thr Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thr Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue WedThr

Oct 21 Oct 28 Nov 04 Nov 11 Nov 18 Nov 25 Dec 02 Dec 09

2019

OVERALL PROJECT DURATION (starts @ erosion control) (level of effort) (7-day cal)
28.Oct.19

06.Dec.19

FABRICATE/DELIVER METAL BUILDING SYSTEM (exp finish)

24.Oct.19

APPROVE SHOP DRAWINGS - FIRE PROTECTION
25.Oct.19 02.Dec.19

FAB/DELIVER - FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEMS

FAB/DELIVER - PLUMBING FIXTURES (exp finish)

12.Nov.19

13.Nov.19 26.Nov.19

APPROVE SHOP DRAWINGS - FLEX DUCT/GRILL/REG/DIFFUSERS DATA

31.Oct.19

01.Nov.19 14.Nov.19

APPROVE SHOP DRAWINGS - LONG LEAD MECH EQUIPMENT
15.Nov.19

25.Oct.19

28.Oct.19

FAB/DELIVER - LIGHT FIXTURES

08.Nov.19

INSTALL STORM DRAIN LINES/INLETS/MAN-HOLES - [Sitework Utilities]
24.Oct.19 08.Nov.19

FINAL GRADING (detention pond) - [Sitework Uti lities]
11.Nov.19 25.Nov.19

INSTALL SANITARY SEWER LINES - [Sitework Utilities]
11.Nov.19 18.Nov.19

RIP-RAP (detention pond) - [Sitework Utilities]

24.Oct.19 25.Oct.19

INSPECTIONS, CORRECTIONS @ SLAB ON GRADE - [Structure]
28.Oct.19 28.Oct.19

PLACE, FINISH SLAB ON GRADE - [Structure]

29.Oct.19 04.Nov.19

FINAL SITE GRADING (fine grade for site concrete) - [Hardscape/Landscape]
05.Nov.19 12.Nov.19

ROUGH-IN UNDERGRND ELECTRICAL - [Hardscape/Landscape]
05.Nov.19 08.Nov.19

EXC/FORM/PLACE FOOTINGS (trash enclosure) - [Hardscape/Landscape]
05.Nov.19 11.Nov.19

INSTALL IRRIGATION SLEEVES - [Hardscape/Landscape]
05.Nov.19 27.Nov.19

FORM/PLACE/FINISH CURB/GUTTER (includes mow/header curbs) - [Hardscape/Landscape]
05.Nov.19 27.Nov.19

INSTALL FENCING (entire site, includes gates) - [Hardscape/Landscape]
11.Nov.19 13.Nov.19

LAY BLOCK WALLS (trash enclosure) - [Hardscape/Landscape]
14.Nov.19 15.Nov.19

BACKFILL/FINE GRADE for SLAB/SIDEWALKS (trash enclosure) - [Hardscape/Landscape]
18.Nov.19 19.Nov.19

SET BOLLARDS (trash enclosure) - [Hardscape/Landscape]

   UNM GALLUP - PHYSICAL PLANT STORAGE FACILITY - UPDATE-02 (dd=24Oct19) in use 1303 - WBS - 4 WEEK LOOKAHEAD - subs Print Date/Time: 23.Oct.19 - 11:53                 Page 1 of 1

Milestone

Actual Work

Remaining Work

Critical Remaining Work

PSCL Job #1303

Data Date: 24.Oct.19

TASK filter: 1200 - 4 WEEK LOOK AHEAD.

Project ID: 1303-UNM-GPP-UP-02

UNM GALLUP - PHYSICAL PLANT STORAGE FACILITY - UPDATE-02 (dd=24Oct19) in use

4 WEEK LOOK-AHEAD

GROUPED By WBS



RFI Log
RFI Log

RFIs

RFI # Subject Ball In Court Due Date Status

Metal Building Insulation Clarification Brenda Vizcaino 10/26/2019 Draft

1 Pier/Grade beam conflict 09/30/2019 Closed

2 Existing Electrical Site Plan Conflict Maria Probasco 10/03/2019 Open

3 Confirming RFI for Anchor bolts 10/07/2019 Closed

4 Metal Building Panel Color 10/17/2019 Closed

5 Relocate Ball Valve 10/20/2019 Closed

Printed on Mon Oct 28, 2019 at 04:30 pm MDT

Jaynes Corporation
Job #: A-G-19009 UNM Gallup Physical Plant

2218 Peggy Ann Drive
Gallup, New Mexico 87301

505-345-8591

Page 1 of 1

https://app.procore.com/698385/project/rfi/show/6456601
https://app.procore.com/698385/project/rfi/show/6249175
https://app.procore.com/698385/project/rfi/show/6276996
https://app.procore.com/698385/project/rfi/show/6317361
https://app.procore.com/698385/project/rfi/show/6383384
https://app.procore.com/698385/project/rfi/show/6412189


Submittal Log
Submittal log

Submittals

Spec Section Number Title Ball In Court Final Due Date Status

09 9000 Painting & Coatings Chuck Carlson 11/12/2019 Open

13 3419 Metal Building Designer Qualification Letter & Supporting Calculations Chuck Carlson 10/18/2019 Open

211300 Fire Protection Materials Chuck Carlson 10/24/2019 Open

211300 Fire Protection Hydraulic Calculations Chuck Carlson 10/24/2019 Open

211300 Fire Protection Shop Drawings Chuck Carlson 10/24/2019 Open

Printed on Mon Oct 28, 2019 at 04:31 pm MDT

Jaynes Corporation
Job #: A-G-19009 UNM Gallup Physical Plant

2218 Peggy Ann Drive
Gallup, New Mexico 87301

505-345-8591

Page 1 of 1

https://app.procore.com/698385/project/submittal_logs/17098786
https://app.procore.com/698385/project/submittal_logs/17099040
https://app.procore.com/698385/project/submittal_logs/17099126
https://app.procore.com/698385/project/submittal_logs/17099127
https://app.procore.com/698385/project/submittal_logs/17099128














 

  

 
MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE: October 30, 2019 

TO: Dr. James Malm, Chancellor, UNM Gallup Branch 

FROM:  James Holloway, Provost and Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs 
Teresa Costantinidis, Senior Vice President for Finance & Administration 

 
RE: Five Year Capital Plan Update          
 
As part of the UNM Capital Planning process we are asking you to update the 2019 five year Capital Plan 
for the NM Higher Education Department. This plan helps to direct our capital funding efforts and 
inform UNM and State leadership on the capital needs of the UNM campus.  
 
The 5-Year Capital Plan should include capital improvement projects which are over $300,000 and have 
an identified funding plan.  The updates to the 5-Year Capital Plan will be reviewed by the Capital 
Planning Leadership Team. 
 
Thank you in advance for your cooperation and efforts in ensuring the success of this important 
initiative.  Please provide your updates to Tabia Allred tabia1@unm.edu no later than Friday, November 
8, 2019.   
 
 

mailto:tabia1@unm.edu


Page 1 of 1

Institution 
acronym

FY
20

 F
un

di
ng

 P
rio

rit
y 

#

O
ve

ra
ll 

Fu
nd

in
g 

Pr
io

rit
y 

#

Project Title Description

Year 
Project 
Funding 
will be 

requested

Month/
Year 

Project 
to be 

started

Month/Year 
Project to be 

completed

Fu
ll 

Pr
oj

ec
t

Ph
as

e  Cost of Project 
or Phase GO

B

ST
B

O
th

er Percent 
of GOB 
or STB

Percent of 
Other 

Funding 
Source

Description 
of Other 
Funding 
Source

N
ew

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n

Re
no

va
tio

n

Square 
Footage 

(GSF)

UNM-G 1

Center for Career 
Technologies Education

Planning, design, construct and equip a facility to 
house Career Technology Education programs. 
This building will have the flexibility to house a 
mechanical industrial technology program, 
technical allied health  green technology 
programs, and other workforce training efforts

2020

Nov-20 Dec-22

X

 $       8,000,000 

X X 75% 25% Other X          18,600 

UNM-G 2

Facility Repair and Renewal

Repair  existing facilities and necessary upgrades 
to achieve peak energy efficiency and appropriate 
safe educational  environments that building 
Renewal and Repair isn’t enough to complete

2020

Jul-21 Dec-22

X

 $       1,500,000 

X X 75% 25% Other X  N/A 

UNM-G 3 Career Education Building Renovate  Career Education Building 2021 X  $       3,800,000 X X 75% 25% Other x          27,866 

UNM-G 4

Facility Repair and Renewal

Repair  existing facilities and necessary upgrades 
to comply with ADA and appropriate safe 
educational environments that building Renewal 
and Repair isn’t enough to complete

2022

Jul-23 Dec-25

X

 $       2,500,000 

X X 75% 25% Other X  N/A 

 New Mexico Department of Higher Education

Five Year Capital Project Funding Plan - Internal Update for Local Advisory Board and Capital Planning Leadership Team
INSTITUTION: The University of New Mexico - Gallup DATE: 11/12/2019



 
 

 

To:   Branch Campus Chancellors 

From:  James Holloway, Provost and Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs  

  Teresa Costantinidis, Senior Vice President for Finance and Administration 

Date:   September 9, 2019 

Subject: Branch Campus Multi-Year Financial Planning  

 

As the new academic year begins, the Budget Leadership Team (BLT) would like to begin budget 

planning for FY21 forward. We would like to expand the annual budget development practices to 

developing a five year financial plan. In order to capture necessary information for discussions through 

the executive leadership teams and the BLT, financial planning forms and templates have been created 

to help administer the process to develop a comprehensive university-wide multi-year financial plan.  

While developing your branch’s plan, we ask that you take into consideration the significant funding 

limitations implied by current enrollment assumptions (provided in the attachments). New funding 

initiatives should be prioritized by the needs that directly impact student success, the academic mission, 

as well as safety and compliance. In light of our current budgetary challenges, we will be looking to see 

that every effort is made by your branch to address these needs first through reallocation, reductions to 

non-essential expenses, streamlining processes, and reorganization efforts within your campus.  

Attention should be made in the financial planning process to merit increases and equity adjustments 

needed to retain excellent faculty and staff. 

We realize this is a new approach to planning, so we expect we will refine it with time as we gain 

experience in developing and evaluating these multi-year plans.  The goal is certainly not perfect 

prediction, but the benefit that comes from anticipating future trends and needs. 

Please complete the multi-year Financial Planning Form and templates in the excel workbook by 

November 1, 2019.  Instructions for submitting these documents can be found on the front page of the 

form. Be sure to complete all sections of the form applicable to your branch campus. Please feel free to 

reach out to Nicole Dopson nicole14@unm.edu if you have any questions.    

mailto:nicole14@unm.edu


  Updated Aug-2019 
 

1 
 

Branch Campus-Financial Planning Form (FY21-FY25) 

Branch Name: Gallup 
 
Branch Contact Name: Robert Griego 
 
 
Instructions: Please complete the following sections of this document, including the each requested 
schedule that can be found in the Financial Planning Template excel workbook. Please submit this form, 
along with the requested schedules and any additional attachments (narrative documents in one PDF 
and the excel workbook separately) to the Provost Office email provost@unm.edu by November 1, 2019.  
 
Part I: Prior-year Outcomes and Achievements 
 

1. Briefly describe significant achievements over the past 5 years, including completion of strategic 
initiatives, programmatic changes, service improvements, new or enhanced revenue streams, 
and collaborations. 
--Successfully prepared materials and executed the HLC review with positive outcomes 
--Performed and published an environmental scan in order to help identify community needs 
--Reorganized its academic divisions in a more equitable and effective configuration based on 
programing and course offerings (Humanities, Applied Technology, Education and Health 
Careers, Math and Science) 
--Integrated expanding Middle College and initial McKinley Academy programs more fully into 
scheduling and course offerings 
--Systematized Assessment and Program Review protocols (instruments, reports, online access) 
--Participated in and implemented state core alignment including course numbering and student 
outcomes 
--Created new programs based on student need, including Emergency Medical System (AA and 
two certificates), Elementary Education (AS), Secondary Education (AA) 
--Amended and updated key programs in Liberal Arts (AA) and Science (AS)  
--Eliminated outdated and problematical programs such as Communication and Journalism (AA), 
Psychology (AA), Fine Arts (AA), Information Technology (AS) 

2. Describe how these achievements have contributed to the institutional goals and the potential 
challenges to sustaining these outcomes and achievements (if any). Include benchmarking data, 
if available. 
These structure, program, and course achievements have contributed to institutional goals of 
retention and transfer (rates have nearly doubled), improving curricular effectiveness and value 

3. If you received additional resources for these activities in prior years please briefly give an 
update on how these resources have been used. 
The additional tuition revenue attributed the increased concurrent enrollment has been used to 
fund I & G expenditures.  

 

Part II: Goals and Initiatives (multi-year planning) 

mailto:provost@unm.edu


  Updated Aug-2019 
 

2 
 

1. Please briefly outline your campus’ long-term goals and describe how they align with the 
institutional goals of the university. Please number your goals in priority order, so these goals 
are easily referenced when reviewing other questions in this document. 
1. be responsive to local community educational needs 
2. create employment pipelines  
3. become the best academic support institution in the region for preparing students for college-
level work 
4. improve institution-wide faculty and staff support through the standardizing of expectations 
and performance review (Tenure and Promotion) 

2. Describe strategic initiatives, along with areas of challenges/concerns. Include plans to address 
initiatives and challenges/concerns, which could include proposed changes in services, program 
and/or enrollment growth, reorganization plans, and other revenue generating opportunities. 
--Creating a four-year bachelors program in elementary education (with secondary education 
bachelors program to be implemented in the future) 
--Redesigning applied technology programs to properly fit the new applied tech building, 
including nimble and responsive course and program offerings 
--Boost the budget for Academic Support programs, including TRO and the Center for Academic 
Learning (enhanced tutoring personnel, self-paced skill building capacities) 
--improve physical resources for classroom technology and adjunct faculty work areas, including 
IT resources 

3. Describe the following key areas for your unit, including the completion of the Financial 
Planning Template for each key area: 
 

a. Faculty hiring- outline your multi-year faculty hiring plans. Please include the optimum 
faculty size and discipline mix. Describe areas to expand, reduce or eliminate, which 
should align with your unit’s strategic plan and curriculum plan (see section 3.c. below). 
Please complete Schedule A- Hiring template for both faculty and staff hiring plans. 
As we are budgeting the maintaining of current student levels, the current level of 
faculty is appropriate. 

b. Staff hiring- outline any changes is staff, and describe areas to expand, reduce or 
eliminate, which should align with your unit’s strategic plan.  
As we are budgeting the maintaining of current student levels, the current level of staff 
is appropriate.  The campus performed a program prioritization two years ago and as a 
result eliminated several staff positions. 

c. Curriculum- outline plans for new or changes to existing academic programs. Detail the 
resources needed for these plans and the fiscal impact associated with these plans. 
Please complete Schedule B- Enrollment/Student template for academic program 
planning. 
Faculty is currently working on program prioritization in order to redistribute resources 
to meet the educational needs of our community. 

d. Research- while research is not a core mission for the branches, if you anticipate 
significant strategic research undertakings outline these plans. Detail the resources 
needed and the fiscal impact associated with these plans. 
No significant changes anticipated. 



  Updated Aug-2019 
 

3 
 

 

Part III: Resource Planning (aligned with goals and initiatives) 

1. Please briefly describe your campus’ primary revenue resources, as well as how these revenues 
are expensed. Explain how these resources support the key functions of your unit.  
Primary revenue sources include State Appropriations, Local Property Taxes along with Tuition.  
The largest expenses are related to personnel costs. 

2. Briefly outline your campus’ resource needs and describe how they align with the goals and 
initiatives for your campus.  Please align these resource needs in priority order, as described in 
the Part II section of this document. Include a brief description of the following key resources 
used in your resource planning document: 

a. Instruction and General (I&G) - includes tuition, state appropriations, course fees and 
other I&G revenues.  

b. Facilities- describe you unit’s facilities challenges and plans for expansion and/or 
renovations.  A challenge we have had with our most resent project is the high cost of 
site preparation as the terrain on campus is difficult to build on.  The Gallup campus is 
currently working on an new $8,000,000 CCTEI building. 

c. Fund Raising- describe your unit’s fund raising goals and how those goals contribute to 
the overall budget of your unit.  Our Endowment balance in on its way to double during 
this fiscal year due to two large donations.  This will allow us to significantly increase 
financial scholarships in future years. 

d. Reserve Balances- describe your unit’s current balances and your plan to utilize these 
reserves.  Of our current balance of $7,427,723, %5,136,917 is discretionary and is used 
for capital outlay matching purposes.  

3. Describe any opportunities for cost efficiencies, reallocation of resources, new or enhanced 
revenue streams (i.e. contracts and grants) and/or cost reduction strategies that have been 
implemented in recent years or could be implemented in future years.   The Gallup Branch 
performed a program prioritization two years ago and as a result eliminated several staff 
positions. 

4. Complete the Schedule C- Multi-Year Financial Planning template, which should reflect the 
forecasted resource needs for your unit. This projection should include planned revenue 
increases/decreases, as well expense increases/decreases. Please use the Financial and 
Enrollment Planning Assumptions documents as guides for this forecast, and detail any 
additional assumptions used to develop this forecast.  

 

Part IV: New Funding and Justification 

Please address if your branch anticipates the need for one-time and/or recurring new funds. Please 
explain how the branch plans to address these needs and how the new funding will be generated and 
used in alignment with the goals and initiatives for your branch, as well as the institutional wide 
strategic plan.  



  Updated Aug-2019 
 

4 
 

Please explain the impact of the new funding to the unit and the institution. Please include how the 
outcomes of the impact of the funding will be measured. 

If new funding is not attained, please describe the impact to the unit and institution. Please include what 
other measures could be put in place to mitigate the impact to the branch and institutional mission.  



Schedule A- Hiring Plan

Branch Campus:

Faculty (FTE)

Current 
Count (2019-

20)

Count of 
Current 

Approved 
Searches 
(2020-21)

Count of 
Attrition 
(2020-21)

FY2021 
Projected 

Faculty 
Count

Proposed 
Searches 

(FY22)

Count of 
Attrition 

(FY22)

FY2022 
Projected 

Faculty 
Count

Proposed 
Searches 

(FY23)

Count of 
Attrition 

(FY23)

FY2023 
Projected 

Faculty 
Count

Proposed 
Searches 

(FY24)

Count of 
Attrition 

(FY24)

FY2024 
Projected 

Faculty 
Count

Proposed 
Searches 

(FY25)

Count of 
Attrition 

(FY25)

FY2025 
Projected 

Faculty 
Count

Tenured and Tenure Track 22 2 24 24 24 24 24
Clinical 0 0 0 0 0 0
Lecturers 31 1 32 32 32 32 32
Research 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other (1) 59 59 59 59 59 59

Total 112 3 0 115 0 0 115 0 0 115 0 0 115 0 0 115

Staff (FTE)

Current 
Count (2019-

20)

Count of 
Current 

Approved 
Searches 
(2020-21)

Count of 
Attrition 
(2020-21)

FY2021 
Projected 

Staff Count

Proposed 
Searches 

(FY22)

Count of 
Attrition 

(FY22)

FY2022 
Projected 

Staff Count

Proposed 
Searches 

(FY23)

Count of 
Attrition 

(FY23)

FY2023 
Projected 

Staff Count

Proposed 
Searches 

(FY24)

Count of 
Attrition 

(FY24)

FY2024 
Projected 

Staff Count

Proposed 
Searches 

(FY25)

Count of 
Attrition 

(FY25)

FY2025 
Projected 

Staff Count
Administrative/Professional 21 4 25 25 25 25 25
Technical 43 43 43 43 43 43
Support 18 2 20 20 20 20 20
Research 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other (2) 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 82 6 0 88 0 0 88 0 0 88 0 0 88 0 0 88

Graduate/Undergraduate Student 
Employees (FTE)

Current 
Count (2019-

20)

FY2021 
Projected 
Student 
Count

FY2022 
Projected 
Student 
Count

FY2023 
Projected 
Student 
Count

FY2025 
Projected 
Student 
Count

Graduate Assistantships 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Student Employees 35 35 35 35 # 35 35

Total 35 35 35 35 35

(1) Other faculty includes temporary part-time instructors, term instructors, non-credit instructors, and post-docs (if not funded by research, if funded by research please account for in Research)
(2) Other staff includes temporary and on-call staff

Year 5

FY2024 
Projected 
Student 
Count

70

Year 5

Gallup

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4



Schedule B- Enrollment/Student

Branch Campus:

Enrolment (by Head Count (HC))
FY20 

(Current) FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Notes:

Undergraduate      2,190.00     2,190.00     2,190.00     2,190.00     2,190.00     2,190.00 

FY19 figures, as FY20 figures are not yet available (fall 2019 has 
not ended, spring 2020 has not began). This is an unduplicated 
count of undergraduate students from Summer 2018 through 
Spring 2019.  Since students change level over the course of a 
year, the highest level reached by the end of the year was 
retained. Concurrent and dual-credit students were not 
included.

HC Freshman 667.00        667.00       667.00       667.00       667.00       667.00       
HC Sophomore 1,132.00     1,132.00   1,132.00   1,132.00    1,132.00   1,132.00   

HC Undergrad-Upper Division 296.00        296.00       296.00       296.00       296.00       296.00       
Juniors, seniors, and other upper division students were 
counted here (i.e., nursing). 

Total (UG) HC 2,095.00     2,095.00   2,095.00   2,095.00    2,095.00   2,095.00   
The remaining 95 students were non-degree undergraduates,  
totalling 2,190 enrolled undergraduate students.

Graduate
HC Graduate 38.00          38.00         38.00         38.00         38.00         38.00         

Total (GR) HC 38.00          38.00         38.00         38.00         38.00         38.00         
Total HC 2,133.00     2,133.00   2,133.00   2,133.00    2,133.00   2,133.00   

Student Credit Hours (SCH)
FY20 

(Current) FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25

Undergraduate    41,065.00   41,065.00   41,065.00   41,065.00   41,065.00   41,065.00 

End-of-semester SCHs were used to calculate this measure.  
Semesters included Summer 2018- Spring 2019.  All courses 
administered solely by UNM-Gallup (not through main campus) 
were at the 200 level and below.  Courses are not designated as 
freshman/sophomore courses.

SCH General Education    28,108.00   28,108.00   28,108.00   28,108.00   28,108.00   28,108.00 

To estimate the number of SCHs for general education courses, 
a count was taken of all SCHs after removing all of the courses 
with subject codes specific to health and career-technology 
programs (i.e., welding, nursing, HIT, CRT, etc.). An estimate 
was used to provide some flexibility given that several of the 
UNM core area have changed as of fall 2019.

SCH Freshman N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
SCH Sophomore N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
SCH Undergrad-Upper Division N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Total (UG) SCH 41,065.00  -             -             -              -             -             
Graduate

SCH Graduate N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Some graduate students take classes at UNM-Gallup; however, 
UNM-Gallup does not offer graduate-level courses at this time.

Total (GR) SCH -              -             -             -              -             -             
Total SCH -             -             -              -             -             

Degrees Awarded
FY20 

(Current) FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25

Associate         377.00        377.00        377.00         377.00        377.00        377.00 

A duplicated count (some students earn more than one award) 
was provided for certificates and associate degrees offered 
completely by UNM-Gallup between Summer 2018 and Spring 
2019.

Associate Degrees         239.00        239.00        239.00         239.00        239.00        239.00 
Associate Certificates 138.00        138.00       138.00       138.00       138.00       138.00       

Total Associate Degrees and Certificates 377.00        377.00       377.00       377.00       377.00       377.00       
Undergraduate

Undergrad Degrees N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Although we have a few cohort of students who will be 
graduating over the next several semesters with a BSN degree, 
UNM main campus receives credit (NM Funding Formula) for 
these awards.  As such, they are not listed here.

Undgrad Certificates N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Total (UG) Degrees and Certificates -              -             -             -              -             -             

Graduate
Graduate Degrees N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Graduate Certificates N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Total (GR) Degrees and Certificates -              -             -             -              -             -             
Total Degrees -              -             -             -              -             -             

Gallup

5 Year Projection

5 Year Projection

5 Year Projection



Schedule C- Multi-Year Financial Plan

Branch Campus:

Unrestricted Financial Projection FY20 (Current) FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25
Revenues (1) (2) 16,625,133 
Instruction and General (I&G)
1640 Allocation
Differential Tuition 0
Course Fees 352,460 357,747 363,113 368,560 374,088 379,700 M/C Assuptions
Other Tuition 2,820,637 2,905,256 2,963,361 3,052,262 3,113,307 3,206,707 M/C Assuptions
Other Fees 0
State Appropriations 9,336,800 9,616,904 9,905,411 10,202,573 10,508,651 10,823,910 M/C Assuptions
Other Revenues 2,793,040 2,876,831 2,963,136 3,052,030 3,143,591 3,237,899 3%
Transfers 0
Allocations

I&G Sub-Total 15,302,937$        15,756,738$        16,195,022$        16,675,426$         17,139,637$        17,648,215$        
Other Revenues (Non-I&G) 1,322,196
F&A Allocation
Sales and Services 1,232,303 1,256,949 1,282,088 1,307,730 1,333,884 1,360,562 2%
State Appropriations
Student Fees 77,120 77,120 77,120 77,120 77,120 77,120 Flat
Gifts 12,773 12,773 12,773 12,773 12,773 12,773 Flat
Patient Services
Internal Service Charges 
Other Revenues
Transfers (559,634) (559,634) (559,634) (559,634) (559,634) (559,634) Flat
Allocations

Other Revenues Sub-Total 762,562$              787,208$              812,347$              837,989$               864,143$              890,821$              
Total 16,065,499$        16,543,946$        17,007,369$        17,513,414$         18,003,781$        18,539,036$        

Expenses 16,625,133
Salaries 8,496,710 8,836,578 9,190,042 9,465,743 9,749,715 10,042,207 M/C Assuptions
Payroll Benefits (3) 2,981,251 3,100,501 3,224,521 3,321,257 3,420,894 3,523,521 M/C Assuptions
Communication Charges 200,509 204,519 208,610 212,782 217,037 221,378 2%
Plant Maintenance 275,043 280,544 286,155 291,878 297,715 303,670 2%
Research Costs 0 0 0 0 0 0
Services 486,209 495,933 505,852 515,969 526,288 536,814 2%
Student Costs 118,100 120,462 122,871 125,329 127,835 130,392 2%
Supplies 587,367 599,114 611,097 623,319 635,785 648,501 2%
Travel 118,058 120,419 122,828 125,284 127,790 130,346 2%
Cost of Goods Sold 923,878 942,356 961,203 980,427 1,000,035 1,020,036 2%
Utilities 449,650 449,650 458,643 470,109 484,212 511,328 M/C Assuptions
Other Expense 1,428,724 1,393,869 1,315,549 1,341,860 1,368,697 1,396,071 2%+/-to balance

Total 16,065,499.00$   16,543,946.20$   17,007,368.71$   17,513,413.93$   18,003,781.11$   18,539,035.95$   
Net Balance -$                       $0 ($0) $0 ($0) $0

Beginning Reserves 7,427,723.00$     $7,427,723 $7,427,723 $7,427,723 $7,427,723 $7,427,723
Ending Reserves 7,427,723.00$     $7,427,723 $7,427,723 $7,427,723 $7,427,723 $7,427,723

Revenue Assumption Differences: 

5 Year Projection

(1) Please use the  Financial and Enrollment Planning Assumptions documents for revenue and expense projections. If your projections are different, please detail the 
varying differences below.

Gallup

(2) Revenues detailed by exhibit, Public Service includes non-endowed spending accounts and Other can be used for revenues not listed above.

(3) If you are forecasting an increase in I&G 1640 allocation revenues, which will be used for salary expenses, please include the calculated fringe benefit expense 
associated with the salary expense. 





PPBI #8, Retention Measure
Percent of Full-Time, First-Time Freshmen Who Re-enroll the Following Spring & Fall Semesters

Institution:  UNM Gallup  

Cohort Year 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
Fall Class Size 321 348 294 219 276 318 247 236

# Retained to Spring
Fall-to-Spring Actual 

Retention %
Fall-to-Spring Target 

%
Fall-to-Spring 
Benchmark %

# Retained to Next 
Fall 201 208 174 138 164 168 143 149

Fall-to-Fall Actual 
Retention % 62.6% 59.8% 59.2% 63.0% 59.4% 52.8% 57.9% 63.1%

Fall-to-Fall Target % 56.0% 57.5% 57.5% 57.5% 57.5% 57.5% 57.5% 57.5% 57.5%
Fall-to-Fall 

Benchmark %* 57.2% 56.6% 55.9% 55.9% 54.1% 55.2% 54.7%

            * Use NMACC average or your institutional external benchmark if available.

New Mexico Community Colleges

40%

45%

50%

55%

60%

65%

70%

75%

80%

85%

R
et

en
tio

n 
Pe

rc
en

ta
ge

Initial Fall Semester

Retention Rates

Fall-to-Spring Actual

Fall-to-Spring Target

Fall-to-Fall Actual

Fall-to-Fall Target

Fall-to-Fall Benchmark*

Fall-to-Spring Benchmark*

Other comments:  









LEGISLATIVE PRIORITY FORM         GALLUP-MCKINLEY COUNTY DAY AT THE LEGISLATURE    Winter 2020 
 

TITLE: 
(of proposed action) 

Center for Career Technologies 
Education 

REQUESTING ENTITY: University of New 
Mexico - Gallup 

  

CONTACT: NAME: James Malm POSITION: Chancellor 
     
 PHONE: 505.728.2407 EMAIL: malm@unm.edu 
      

TYPE OF REQUEST: CAPITAL OUTLAY: x NON-CAPITAL:  

     

ACTION: 
(description of action being 

requested) 

2020 General Obligation Bond 
New Mexico Higher Education Department 
Capital Outlay Recommendation for Higher Education Institutions 

       
COST:  

(of proposed action) 
TOTAL COST: $8,000,000 AMOUNT OF THIS REQUEST: $6,000,000 

     

BACKGROUND: 
(problem/need  
to be resolved) 

Center for Career Technologies Education 

  

SOLUTION:  
(what needs to be done; 
how does the proposed 

action help get us there? 
goals/objectives to be 

accomplished) 

Plan, design, construct and equip a facility to house Career Technology Education 
Programs.  This building will have the flexibility to house a mechanical industrial 
technology program, technical allied health green technology programs, and other 
workforce training efforts. 

  

RESULTS/BENEFITS: 
(to New Mexicans) 

Prepare New Mexicans to achieve their educational and professional goals in a context of 
respect for the traditions and values of the many groups it serves. 

  

LEGISLATOR SUPPORT: 
(click boxes for  
all that apply) 

☒ Rep. Wonda Johnson, HD 5  ☒ Rep. Patty Lundstrom, HD 9 
☒ Rep. Eliseo Alcón, HD 6   ☒ Rep. Harry Garcia, HD 69 
☒ Sen. Shannon Pinto, SD 4  ☒ Sen.  George Muñoz, SD 6 
☒ Sen. Clemente Sanchez, SD 30  ☐ Other: Click or tap here to enter text. 

 



 

 

Gallup McKinley County Day 
 2020 New Mexico State Legislature                

January 29-January 30, 2020 

 Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Time Activity Venue 
                                      

 Wednesday, January 29, 2020     
 

5:00 pm 
6:00 pm 

 

 

                Rotunda Photo Session (as per Patty) 
GMCD Planning Committee Members Dinner  

 

ROTUNDA 
TBD- RIO CHAMA 

 

 Thursday, January 30, 2020 

 
 

8:30am 

House and Senate Committees are in session 
 Committee Members can attend Committee 

meetings of interest 
Office Visits to distribute GMCD Material 

Marlene Custer and Rhonda Ray 

State Capitol 
(Committee meeting rooms) 

 
Meet in McKinley County Legislators 

Rooms for Final Preparations  

 

 

9:00 – 9:30am 

 

Honorees assemble  
at the respective legislative office  

of the sponsoring Legislators 
Awardee Liaison-Bebe Sarmiento 

Photographers: Jennifer Lazarz (Senate) 
Vanessa Duckett (House) 

 

 State Capitol  
Committee members arrive at House 
Gallery or Senate Gallery (personal 

choice) to observe proceedings, 
including Certificates for local Honorees   

 

11:00 am 

 

House and Senate Recognitions 
 

House and Senate Floors 

 

11:30 – 1:00pm 
 

Lunch 
 

On Your Own 
 

 

ROTUNDA 
 

1:00-2:00 pm 

Career Pathway Presentation 
Miyamura High (Tiny House Builders) and 
Thoreau High (Automotive Technologies) 

BeBe-Teri-Vanessa-Nicolette (20 Minutes Max) 

 

State Capitol 
Rotunda 

 
TBD 

 

State Capitol 
Rotunda 

 

 

5:00pm 
All Committee members & volunteers arrive at 
the Ballroom at the El Dorado.  Assist with final 

preparations and prepare to greet guests 
 

 
El Dorado Hotel and Spa 

Main Ballroom 

 

6:00 – 9:00pm 

 

Gallup McKinley County Day 

**   Gala Reception    ** 

 

El Dorado Hotel and Spa 
Main Ballroom 

 



Gallup/McKinley County Day Honoree Nomination Application 

The Gallup McKinley County Day Committee is seeking nominations for honorees for January 30, 2019, at the State Legislature. 
There will be two (2) honorees selected, one for the House and one for the Senate.  You may submit as many nominees as your 
organization desires, but the committee will review and announce its two selections by the end of December, 2019. 

All nominations must be submitted to Jennifer Lazarz at jlazarz@gallupnm.gov or by mail to 110 W Aztec, Gallup NM, 87301 and must 
be received by November 30, 2019. You may also give your nominations to other committee members.

Your Name: ________________________________________________ 
Your Address: _______________________________________________ 
City/State/Zip: ______________________________________________ 
Your Telephone Number: ___________________________________________ 
Your E-mail Address: ______________________________________________ 

Nominee Information 

Name: __________________________________________________________ 
Address: _________________________________________________________ 
City/State/Zip: _____________________________________________________ 
Telephone Number: _________________________________________________ 
E-mail:_____________________________________

Why do you wish to nominate this person? 
 _________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 (Add additional page if more space is needed) 

How has the nominee’s talent contributed to the benefit of Gallup/McKinley County? 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
(Add additional page if more space is needed) 

How has the nominee promoted Gallup/McKinley County? 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

I understand if my nominee is selected as an honoree, I will be required to pay for two (2) nights of hotel accommodations in Santa Fe, 
NM for the nominee. In addition, I understand that each application is screened by the Gallup McKinley County Day Committee and the 
honorees are selected based on an independent scoring system. 

__________________________________ ______________________________ 
Signature  Date 

mailto:jlazarz@gallupnm.gov

	Cover Sheet
	I. Agenda
	II. Board Minutes                     September 17, 2019
	V. Chancellor's Report                      A. Academic Affairs                         1. 2019 Faculty Union                      Election Results -                        October 18, 2019
	V Chancellor's Report                   B. Business Operations                  2. UNMG Summary of               Current & Plant Fund               Rpt 2020 Period 4
	V. Chancellor's Report                      B. Business Operations                3. UNMF 6/30/19                            Endowment                                  Activity Rpt
	V. Chancellor's Report                      B. Business Operations                    4 . UNMG PPD Storage                 Facility Update                            10/1/19 OAC Mtg Min.
	V. Chancellor's Report                      B. Business Operations                  5. NMHED Capital Outlay             Recommendations FY21
	V. Chancellor's Report                     B. Business Operations                    6. UNMG 5yr                                  Capital Plan Update-                    Provost Nov 2019
	V. Chancellor's Report                     B. Business Operations                    7. UNMG Multi Year                    Financial                                   Planning Rpt-Nov 2019
	V. Chancellor's Report                       C. Student Success & Enrollment Mgmt.                             8. UNMG WAR Enrollment Dashboarad Spg 2020
	V. Chancellor's Report                   C. Student Success &                     Enrollment Mgmt                          9. UNMG 2018                       Retention Measure:                  10.3% Growth over                   decade low in 2016
	VI. New Business                             A. 2019 Local Election                 Results
	VI. New Business                          C. Gallup McKinley Day at           the Legislature 01.30.19                1. Legislative Priority                 Form for Brochure                     Publication
	VI. New Business                          C. Gallup McKinley Day at           the Legislature 01.30.19                2. DRAFT Agenda                       version Oct 29
	VI. New Business                          C. Gallup McKinley Day at           the Legislature 01.30.19                3. Honoree Nominations for          Senate & House: Due Nov 30
	Branch Financial Planning Template FINAL 9.9.19 111119 V.B.7.pdf
	Schedule A- Hiring
	Scheule B- Enrollment_Stude
	Schedule C-Multi-Year Financial

	03 - Five Year Plan for Capital Project Funding V.B.6.pdf
	5-YR Plan-Gallup


	Your Address: 
	Your Telephone Number: 
	Your telephone number: 
	Your Email Address: 
	Email: 
	Why do you wish to nominate this person 1: 
	How has the nominees talent contributed to the benefit of GallupMcKinley County 1: 
	Date: 
	Nominee Name: 
	Nominee Street Address: 
	CityStateZip: 
	Nominee Telephone Number: 
	How has the nominee promoted Gallup/McKinley County?: 


